Callum O'Reilly

From: Eimear Reilly

Sent: Thursday 4 July 2024 09:33

To: Alan Roberts

Cc: Aidan Foley; Michael.Horan@tii.ie; Cunneen Claire; Mark Thuillier; Brendan Curran;
Callum O'Reilly

Subject: RE: Metrolink [ALGDMS-MAIN.225982.01430386.FID826977]

Hi Alan

That is noted.
Many thanks

Eimear

From: Alan Roberts <aroberts@algoodbody.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 10:41 PM

To: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Aidan Foley <Aidan.Foley@tii.ie>; Michael.Horan@tii.ie; Cunneen Claire <Claire.Cunneen@tii.ie>; Mark Thuillier
<mthuillier@algoodbody.com>; Brendan Curran <bcurran@algoodbody.com>

Subject: RE: Metrolink [ALGDMS-MAIN.225982.01430386.FID826977]

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Ms Reilly — | acknowledge safe receipt of the Board’s letter and confirm that we will respond as quickly as
possible and in any event on or prior to 22 July as requested. Yours sincerely, Alan Roberts

Alan Roberts (he/him) | Partner

DDI: +35316492108 | T: +35316492000 | E: aroberts@algoodbody.com
3 Dublin Landings, North Wall Quay, Dublin 1, D01 C4EOQ | www.algoodbody.com

From: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 3:43 PM

To: Aidan Foley <Aidan.Foley@tii.ie>; Michael.Horan@tii.ie; Alan Roberts <aroberts@algoodbody.com>
Subject: Metrolink

***+***This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments™®*****
Good afternoon

Please see attached letter, a hard copy of which will also issue by post.

Kind regards

Eimear

Eimear Reilly

Executive Officer

Strategic Infrastructure Development
An Bord Pleanala



64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

D01 V902

Teil: 01-873-7184
Facs: 01-8722684

Ma fhaigheann tu an riomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnathuaireanta oibre, ni bheidh mé ag suil le freagra na gniomh
lasmuigh de d’'uaireanta oibre féin.

If you receive this email outside of normal working hours, | do not expect a response or action outside of your own
working hours

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tu an riomhphost seo a phriontail.

Please consider the environment before printing this mail.

Fégra Ruin: Ta an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid ata nasctha leis faoi rin agus dirithe amhain don seolai. Ma
bhfuair tu an riomhphost seo tri earraid, déan teagmhail le bainisteoir an choérais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is iad tuairimi an tseoltéra féin agus nil sé
intuigthe gurb iad tuairimi An Bhoird Pleanala né go gcloionn siad le polasaithe raite an Bhoird.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
addressee. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the
views or accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleanala.



